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TRIAL CHAMBER

TO: All parties, Case 002

FROM: NIL Nonn, President, Trial Chamber

CC: All Trial Chamber Judges, Trial Chamber Senior Legal Offi

SUBJECT: Next witnesses in current segment of Case 002/01

Further to its previous memoranda listing witnesses to be heard and order of call (e.g.
E172, E172/10, E194, E172/24 and E172/27), the Chamber provides the below additional
information regarding the order of call of the next batch of witnesses to be heard in the
current trial session.

The Trial Chamber has decided to defer the hearing of witness TCCP-142. Therefore, after
concluding the hearing of Witness TCCP-28, the Chamber will hear the following
witnesses:

TCW-480 (Communication structures)
TCW-307 (Communication structures)
TCW-695 (Communication structures)
TCW-398 (Communication structures and Military structure)

Further information will follow in due course. The Chamber reminds the parties that the
above order may alter, and that witnesses may be heard in shifts or in half-day sessions
where effective trial management so requires.
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